M G mal | Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

Re: Question regarding board attorney Mr. Kilgore
1 message

Terry Kilgore <tkilgore@kilgorelawoffice.com> Mon, May 20, 2024 at 10:10 PM
To: Lou Wallace <lou.wallace@russellcountyva.us>
Cc: Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

Thanks. | contacted on my own. | thought it was not good for one county to question the decisions of a neighboring
county.

It is not a conflict of interest for me to represent Mr. Stacy because | made the county aware of that before | took the
county attorney position. The county had already hired Gentry Locke and Paylor.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 20, 2024, at 9:50 PM, Lou Wallace <lou.wallace@russellcountyva.us> wrote:

Lonzo and Terry,
Neither of you were on this email. | think you need to know.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Shawn Street <sstreet@hdmediallc.com>

Date: Mon, May 20, 2024, 2:20 PM

Subject: Question regarding board attorney Mr. Kilgore

To: andrew.hensley@russellcountyva.us <andrew.hensley@russellcountyva.us>,
lou.wallace@russellcountyva.us <lou.wallace@russellcountyva.us>, tara.dye@russellcountyva.us
<tara.dye@russellcountyva.us>, david.eaton@russellcountyva.us <david.eaton@russellcountyva.us>,
steve.breeding@russellcountyva.us <steve.breeding@russellcountyva.us>, Rebecca Dye
<rebecca.dye@russellcountyva.us>, nathan.kiser@russellcountyva.us <nathan.kiser@russellcountyva.us>

Hey guys, I'm working on a story for the May 27 edition of The Lebanon News and | wanted to
get as much input from you all as possible. I’'m emailing each of you because my allergies are
acting up and | literally have no voice right now. Complete laryngitis. And my wife is loving it
LOL.

It is my understanding that special counsel was hired for all things landfill related and Mr.
Kilgore was not working on that at all for the county. Is that correct? If so, would it be
considered a conflict of interest if he is contacting the Scott County Board of Supervisors in
order to have them reverse a recent vote to express concerns about the landfill? Was he asked
to do this by the board or a board member or was it a decision he made on his own?

Also, would it be a conflict of interest for Mr. Kilgore to represent Clyde Stacy in his case against
Dharma Pharmaceuticals?

Just to make certain and to avoid any confusion, any responses to this will be considered on the
record.

Thanks so much.

Shawn






